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February 11, 2014    

 

 

TO:  Board of Supervisors 

 

FROM: Terri Daly, Chief Administrative Officer 

RE:  CAO Update 

 

● Weekend weather problems: CDA Transportation Division Maintenance & Operations has 

been very busy throughout the weekend responding to Central Dispatch and California Highway 

Patrol emergency call outs for flooding, trees blocking the roadway, and rock slides. We 

recorded over 6" of rain at our Headington Facility. Eleven roads were flooded, (including Silva 

Valley Parkway, Sly Park Rd, Francisco Dr, Rock Creek Rd, Meder Rd, Latrobe Rd, Cimmeron 

Rd, South Shingle Rd, Green Valley Rd, Castlebrook Rd); and seven trees fell and blocked 

roadways. Thanks to our maintenance crews who were on the job.  

● Workplace culture assessment: Human Resources Director Pamela Knorr has been actively 

working on the workplace culture interactive assessment, commissioned by the Board of 

Supervisors on January 21
st
. A full report on the timeline and process will be on the Board 

agenda for February 25
th 

when we will outline the proposed processes and timelines in 

preparation for work to begin March 1
st
. 

● UCCE Central Sierra, which serves our four-county area, has added a Nutrition Education 

Program Manager to the CalFresh nutrition team. The new position has been filled by Wendy 

West, a ten-year UCCE El Dorado County staffer who has been working for us in the areas of 

natural resources and agricultural literacy. Wendy will be based in the El Dorado County UCCE 

office here in Placerville and can be reached at 530-621-5533 or wkwest@ucanr.edu. 

● SLT Wellness Center: Resolving the conflicts resulting from the co-location of the South 

Lake Tahoe Wellness Center and the senior programs at the SLT Senior Center has become the 

top priority for our Facilities team and Health and Human Services management. We will keep 

you apprised of developments and come back with solutions as soon as possible. 
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